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Modification Proposal 207 - Change to Telemetry Requirements in OAD for SOMSA Exit

Dear Julian,

RWE npower supports the above modification proposal as it should ensure that telemetry and control
system assets are not prematurely replaced before the end of their operational life, and that National
Grid NTS do not invest in new telemetry assets unnecessarily. This will facilitate the relevant objective of

efficient and economic operation of the System.

Yours sincerely,

Steve Rose
Economic Regulation
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